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DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.

VIA E-MAIL
September 29, 2022

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: OEB Registrar

27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

RE: EB-2022-0157 — EGI Panhandle Regional Expansion Project
FRPO Questions and Subject Areas

As directed by the Board in Procedural Order No.1 issued August 12, 2022, FRPO intends to
participate in the October 6™ Technical Conference. The following are our subject areas and requests
for information in advance of the Technical Conference that was omitted from the interrogatory
responses.

1) In FRPO.1, we asked about the financial assurances associated with the “Letters of
Commitment”. We would like to understand better how the assurance is calculated and
triggered in the event the customer does not move to a contract.

2) In FRPO.4, FRPO.5, FRPO.11-13, we asked about the simulations and the throughput and
pressures at key points in the system. We want to understand these answers better
compared to firm demands that have been committed. We will also ask EGI to present the
results of its most recent simulation verification on the current system.

3) In FRPO.6-8, we asked about the Detroit River crossings and Energy Transfer’s desire to
move gas through Ojibway that came to light during the last Panhandle expansion. We
will seek a better understanding of their answers.

We would ask that EGI file the results of its last system verification with the Board and
distribute to the parties to aid in our discussions regarding simulating this system. This will
aid in the effectiveness and efficiency of the dialogue in the Technical Conference.

All of Which is Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO,
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